

Leicestershire and Rutland Safer Communities Strategy Board Action Log

No.	Date	Action	Responsible Officer	Comments	Status
1	9.12.22	Update at a future Board meeting regarding Leicester University work to understand impact of HMP Fosse Way on the local community.	Gill Callingham	An initial scoping exercise was completed by Leicester University. Leicester University have been invited to put forward a proposal for undertaking the detailed follow on study. An update will be brought to a future Board meeting when available.	Amber
	17.3.23	Blaby District Council asked to provide an update for the Board meeting in December 2023 on the impact of HMP Fosse Way on the local community.	Gill Callingham	This is likely to be a lengthy process and will be brought to a future Board when appropriate.	
	28.6.24	Suggestion that Leicester University research could also look into the impact the Probation Reset had on communities.	Rebecca Holcroft		
2	30.6.23	PREVENT – Look at holding event at County Hall to inform elected members about Prevent.	Anita Chavda/Ian Stubbs	Ian Stubbs has moved to a new role and a new Regional PREVENT Coordinator is being recruited. Once in place and established an event will be organised. The new regional coordinator has been appointed, it is Stephanie Robb, Stephanie's manager Siobhan White delivered an input to the Sept Board. Anita Chavda will liaise with Stephanie now she is in post, to coordinate an information event for elected members.	Amber
3	28.6.24	Update on Probation Service Reset to be provided at meeting on 27 September 2024 to include data.	Bob Bearne	Bob Bearne had to give apologies for meetings on 27/9/24 and 13/12/24 (deputies were also unavailable). An interim paper has been provided and circulated. The agenda item will be pushed to the March 2025 Board meeting.	Amber

4.	13.12.24	CSP funding from OPCC – discussions to be held about whether the underspend can be spent on a project across the whole of Leicestershire. Update on results of discussions to be brought to next meeting of the Board.	Gurjit Samra-Rai/Sajan Devshi	Gurjit met with the OPCC Sajan Devis & Siobhan it has been agreed that LCC will be granted 5k for partnership work across LLR.	Green
5.	13.12.24	Further updates on ASB Case Management System to be brought to the Board when there is further information to report.	Gurjit Samra-Rai	Ongoing.	Amber
6.	13.12.24	Introduce new DHR Partnership Support Officer at next meeting of the Board	Gurjit Samra-Rai	Holly Wells, LCC Safeguarding team is now in post and she will take part in March 2025 Board meeting.	Amber
7.	13.12.24	Invite Andrea Knowles, Turning Point, back to a future meeting of the Board to give her presentation on the Mental Health Treatment Requirement.	Euan Walters/Anita Chavda	Actioned	Amber